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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: Fountain Pit - Weed Treatment
1 message

Paul.White <Paul.White@kiewit.com> Wed, Feb 15, 2023 at 11:42 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: "Misty.Gothard" <Misty.Gothard@kiewit.com>

Hello Tim:

              See Misty’s email plus the attachment for a little more information on the noxious weed
treatment at the Fountain, CO property. 

 

Paul White

Kiewit Corporation

(402) 650-0278

1550 Mike Fahey Street

Omaha, NE 68102

 

From: Misty.Gothard <Misty.Gothard@Kiewit.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:57 AM
To: Paul.White <Paul.White@kiewit.com>
Subject: Fountain Pit - Weed Treatment

 

Hi Paul –

 

I’ve attached the spreadsheet that CDI provided for the weed treatment that was done yesterday at the
Fountain Pit.  I think this should satisfy DRMS, but let me know if you think we need something more. 
Thanks!

 

          Misty Gothard

     Environmental Coordinator

      Kiewit Infrastructure Co.

      10055 Trainstation Circle
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       Lone Tree, CO 80124

       (303) 854-8612 Mobile

       (303) 930-9035 Office

 

Please be aware that our address has changed.

 

 

 

WeedTreatment_CDI_2023(02-13).xlsx
11K
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Site herbicide and pest control log Natures workforce 
Site: Fountain Pit - Kiewit

Date Time Technician Target weed / pest Location (turf, mulch, rock) Wind Temp
13-Feb Aw Salt cedar Gultch 6 51
13-Feb Aw Salt cedar Gultch 6 51
13-Feb Aw Russian thisstle North entrance 6 51
13-Feb Aw Mustard, thistle Middle 6 51



Product used Dilution oz/Acre Finished quantity EPA Wildlife bulletin 
Milestone 14/A 20 gal 62719-519 5905-IA-01 None

Garlon 30/a 20 gal 62719-527 62710-MI-002
Milestone 14/a 100 gal 62719-519 5905-IA-01
Milestone 14/A 30 gal 62719-519 5905-IA-01


